COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: April 8, 2003

TO: Honorable Members, Board of Supe_Nisors
FROM: Supervisor Jerry Hil

RE: Appointmenis to the Commission on Disabilities

RECOMMENDATION:

in order to fill a number of vacancies on the Board of the

Commission on Disabilities, an interview panel was established

consisting of Katy Rhoades, Board Member from the Commission

on Disabilities, Craig McCulloh, staff to the Commission on

Disabilities and Supervisor Jerry Hill. The outcome of the interview
. .process is as follows: '

Appoint Andy Cohen, presiding judge of the California Worker's
Compensation Appeals Board, to a term expiring June 30, 2004.

Appoint James Engvall, President of Mid-Peninsula People First,
PARCA Board Member and GGRC Commitiee Member, to a term
expiring June 30, 2004.

Appoint Alicia Marquez, Psy.DD and retired government employee
and long-time volunteer serving on Commission on Aging, RSVP
and Elder Mental Health boards, to a term expiring June 30, 2004.

Appoint Mark Stimson, Ph.D. and owner of an accessibility
consulting business with an extensive research and development
background in technology for the blind, to a term expiring June 30,
2004. '

Appoint Gregory Wild, MBA employed as an Employee Services
Specialist for H.S.A. V.R.S., to a term expiring June 30, 2004.



